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MEMORANDUM

TO: Docket File

FROM: David Foster

Subject: Meeting with Tennessee American Water Company and the Consumer Advocate

regarding Staff’s request for additional/clarification of data provided.

Docket No. 13-00130, Petition of Tennessee American Water Company for
Approval of a Qualified Infrastructure Investment Program, an Economic
Development Investment Rider, a Safety and Environmental Compliance Rider,
and Pass-Throughs for Purchased Power, Chemicals, Purchased Water,
Wheeling Water Costs, Waste Disposal, and TRA Inspection Fee.

On February 13, Staff members of the TRA met with representatives from Tennessee American
Water Company (“TAWC”) and the Consumer Advocate. The meeting was initiated by the
TRA Staff in an effort to seek clarification of data provided by TAWC and to obtain additional
information supporting the calculations provided. The primary focus of the discussion related to
the Production Costs and Other Pass-Throughs (“PCOP”) Rider. Staff did not state nor indicate
its position on the aforementioned rider, but rather only sought the information necessary to
ensure the calculations provided were adequately supported and documented.

Subsequent to the discussions, TAWC committed to provide additional information to support its
PCOP calculation. Although no deadline was established for filing the requested information,
the Company indicated that it would try to provide the information sometime the following
week.
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